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October 22, 2024
Via Electronic Filing

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  No. 23-997, Karyn D. Stanley v. City of Sanford, Florida
Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for the respondent in this case. On July 18, 2024, the Court
extended the time to file the petitioner’s brief on the merits to and including September 9, 2024,
and the time to file respondent’s brief on the merits to and including October 21, 2024. On
September 4, 2024, the Court further extended the deadlines to and including September 16,
2024 for petitioner’s brief and to and including October 28, 2024 for the respondent’s brief.

Having conferred with counsel for the petitioner, I write to respectfully request that the
Court extend the deadline for respondent’s brief by fourteen (14) days and the deadline for the
petitioner’s reply brief, as follows:

Brief for the respondent: November 11, 2024
Reply Brief for the petitioner: December 18, 2024

This schedule would permit this case to be heard during the Court’s January sitting.
The undersigned resides in central Florida which was recently impacted by Hurricane

Milton. Due to delays caused by office closures and hurricane preparation and cleanup, good
cause exists for the requested extensions. The extensions would enable counsel to make up for
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lost time while managing a press of other business in other courts and ensuring adequate time for
preparation of the brief on the merits in this case.

Counsel for the petitioner has advised that he consents to this request provided that the
deadline for petitioner's reply is extended to December 18, 2024, as set forth above. Counsel for
the petitioner has advised of other intervening obligations, including an oral argument in this
Court on November 13 and an oral argument in the Nevada Supreme Court on December 4, and
multiple competing briefing deadlines, that would make it difficult to prepare the reply absent
the requested extension.

Respectfully submitted,

;ﬁssica C. Conner
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